
Company Code: TG781 Certificate No(s): 7734 

I Physical Location: ‘<, 
8595 Beach Blvd., #310 
Jacksonville, FL 3221 6-4662 r 1 

I ENTER CORRECTIONS BELOW: 

I I I 

Mai I i nq Address: 
8595 Beach Blvd., #310 
Jacksonville, FL 3221 6-4662 

i 
’b., , 

Liaison Officer(s!: 

Federal Employee ID No.: 59-3382248 

i 

IMPORTANT NOTE: 

The following section is applicable ONLY to companies with d/b/a as part of their 
company name. 

All official correspondence is addressed to the “Mailing Name” of regulated companies. 
The “Mailinq Name” is the last d/b/a of the company’s official name. Our records reflect 
the mailing name shown below for your company. If you prefer to receive official 
correspondence in another mailing name, please make the change in the space 
provided. The name can be no longer than 58 characters (including spaces) and MUST 
be part of the official company name. I 

MAILING NAME: 
Balance, Inc. 

i 
\ 
1.. 

n 

----- 
WCLJMENT NO. a 

COMPLETED BY: 



Linda Williams 

To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
RE: 

Ok . 
- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2002 4:Ol PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: 

No. Only TG781 has paid 2001 RAF, but if they did not provide a date certain when the 
2002 RAF would be paid, none should be docketed. Let me know after they are scanned and 
1'11 attempt collection. Thanks. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2002 3:57 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject : 

Nonnye just gave me three update letters returned with note for cancellation or no longer 
in business and they are: 

TX271 - Compass Telecommunications 
TG721 - David E. Adams 
TG781 - Balance, Inc. 

Can we open dockets? 

1 


